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February 22, 2016 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y16-724-MM / ADDENDUM #2 

ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER  
NORTH/SOUTH BUILDING ROOF SAFETY SYSTEM INSTALLATION 

 
Revised Bid Opening Date: March 1, 2016 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A. The Bid Opening Date is changed from February 25, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. to March 1, 

2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
 

B. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 

1. Question: Since the job requires the successful bidder to pull a building permit 
and the project involves steel installation, shouldn’t it be required that the 
successful bidder have a state certified general contractor license? 

Response: A general contractor is required by state law for every project with 
4 or more levels when the services affect the structural members of the 
building. 

 
2. Question: Can we stage and use a man-lift on the roof to complete the work? 

Response: The use of a lift is a question regarding “means and methods” of 
which we as the Architect/Engineer cannot give direction on. A Florida State 
licensed engineer (at Bidders expense) would be required to study the 
conditions impacting the roof. Gravity loads, wind loads, safety, and 
accessibility, would need to be addressed, just to name a few. Also, any 
resulting damage from this procedure if approved would be at the Bidders 
expense. 

3. Question: What is the design live load of the roof? 

Response: 20lb/ft. See attached as-built drawings.   

4. Question: Will this project be Davis Bacon wages? 

Response: No. the Davis Bacon wages only apply to federally funded projects 
and this project is not federally funded. 
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5. Question: Will we able to get the scaffolding & buck hoists setup prior to 
Construction start date or will that be considered a portion of the 
construction? 

 
Response: No work will be allowed on the OCCC facility until the date of the 
Notice to Proceed. 

6. Question: We would like the construction start date to actually be the date we 
can start the construction and not include those days required for setup. 

Response: No work, including set up, will be allowed on the OCCC facility 
until the date of the Notice to Proceed. 

7. Question: We came across your solicitation for safety anchors. We have a 
complimentary product which we hope you would consider adding as an 
Alternate Add to the Base Bid. We can help save lives and provide you with 
audible warnings if someone is not where they are supposed to be. Please let 
your architect know they can call us with any questions. 

Response: The attached roof safety equipment is outside of the scope of 
work. The project’s scope of work is to provide an engineered roof safety 
system, which has been provided by the consultant. The roof safety system is 
complete and has been approved with no need of additional systems. 

 
 The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 



NOTICE!!!
Unless you have signed an indemnification
agreement with O'Brien Kreitzberg, the Program
Manager/ Owners Rep. for the OCCC Phase 5
Expansion, you are not authorized to use the
contents of this electronic file.
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